UNITED WISCONSIN GRAIN PRODUCERS LLC

W1231 Tessmann Drive - Friesland, WI 53935-0247 - Phone: 920-348-5016 - Fax: 920-348-5009

Memorandum

To: All UWGP Employees/Students
From: Marc Berger

Date: January 24, 2020

Re: SUMMER HELP

Job Posting Type: Seasonal/Summer

Organization: United Wisconsin Grain Producers LLC
Job Title: Summer Help

Job Location: Friesland, WI

Job Description:

UWGP is looking for two individuals (MUST be 18) that are hard-
working, dependable and motivated. The company requires consistent
attendance to complete the seasonal workload. Duties may include
but are not limited to the following: painting, grounds keeping or other
duties as assigned. Individuals will report directly to the Safety
Manager and will work closely with the Maintenance Department.
Hours will be from 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., but may vary. Hourly wage is
$12.50/per hour.

Come join the UWGP team for a great summer!
Contact: Suzanne Wendt

Phone: 920-348-5016, ext. 206

Fax For Resumes: 920-348-5009

Email For Resumes: mail@uwpg.com

Website: www.uwgp.com - E-mail: mail@uwgp.com



